

Mari Cucunato

1678 N. Humboldt Ave.

Milwaukee, WI 53202

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATION:

1981-1994-Grew up & actively participated in my family business as florist'

*Strong customer service skills

*Well organized self motivated person, effective working both Independently and as an Integral

Member of a team

*Extremely pro-active and self initiative person

*Well qualified to run all aspects of a small business firm

*Managed employees

*Intrepreter skills in the Spanish Language-Worked for Kenosha Police Department & David Celebre Law

Firm 1985-91

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

C.Z.FLOWERS, INC. OWNED & OPERATED 1994-2007

1019 Milwaukee Ave. South Milwaukee, WI

CAFÉ ZARLETTI- OWNED & OPERATED 2002-2007

MARI'S ITALIAN CAFÉ

1229 East Brady Street March 2008-September 2008

*Conceptualized Idea for Italian Coffee Pastry, Wine & Antipasti Bar

*Designed the complete commercial space from the beginning to end with the contractors

*Created Food Menu

ZARLETTI LLC- Owned & Operated Oct. 2002-Nov. 2007

741 N. Milwaukee Street, Milwaukee, WI 53202

*Original owner & co-creator & designer of concept and design of the restaurant

*Hired staff in Spanish language

*Maintained a hands on daily work schedule in all three business'

*Worked in all aspects of the business from cooking with the staff to creating weekly specials

*Managed front of the house

MARI'S FLOWERS

May 2009- originally at 1017 E. Brady st, currently at 1220 E. Brady st.

EDUCATIONAL HISTORY

College/University of Granada, Spain- Study of Spanish Language 1983-1984

American College of Switzerland Leysin, Switzerland- French Studies-1986-1987

University of Wisconsin Parkside- BA Spanish, French Minor 1988

Email address

MARI@MARISONBRADY.COM

